

August 17, 1944

13

Mr. J. P. Fitzgerald,
Lumber Mutual Casualty Insurance Company of New York,
1918 State Tower Building,
Syracuse, New York.

Re: [REDACTED] vs

Dear Mr. Fitzgerald:

John W. Danforth Co.

It so happens that I have an appointment in New York on September 6, and therefore it would be somewhat awkward for me to be in Binghamton on this date in connection with the above case. On the other hand, it is of some importance that decisions in cases of this type should not be made without careful consideration of the well known medical facts, and therefore if there seems any likelihood that this case may be compensated as a case of lead poisoning, I should like to be advised of the fact, for under such circumstances I should make it a point to appear.

I dare say you are fully aware of the absurdity of this claim, and of the medical evidence that can be submitted to demonstrate its absurdity. In any case, I should like to have as full information about this situation as possible, since as you probably know, I and my associates have the responsibility and the professional duty of investigating cases of this type so as to establish the facts in the situation.

Very truly yours,

Robert A. Kehoe, M. D.

RAK ef

KE 0016213